
MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Council
FROM: Building Department 
DATE: 4/9/2024
RE: Building Permits Issued by Month

FY 2023-24

23-Oct 23-Nov Dec-23 Jan-24 24-Feb 24-Mar 24-Apr 24-May 24-Jun 24-Jul 24-Aug 24-Sep Total

Issued 39 34 25 45 32 45 220

Value $1,334,554.21 $649,507.68 $402,376.45 $2,438,716.83 $304,620.17 $926,169.56 $6,055,944.90

Fees $29,468.33 $15,307.28 $13,883.80 $50,738.49 $10,542.47 $21,956.09 $141,896.46

FY 2022-23

22-Oct 22-Nov Dec-22 Jan-23 23-Feb 23-Mar 23-Apr 23-May 23-Jun 23-Jul 23-Aug 23-Sep Total

Issued 38 35 19 39 43 42 38 32 37 44 34 32 433

Value $2,380,161.38 $494,774.32 $1,050,215.56 $794,934.57 $490,951.20 $321,716.73 $835,880.21 $944,619.19 $871,276.77 $1,538,512.45 $548,403.14 $353,079.76 $10,624,525.28

Fees $43,768.27 $12,501.31 $18,929.93 $19,294.11 $12,700.91 $9,173.52 $19,318.15 $20,901.82 $20,974.03 $34,443.87 $13,990.07 $11,270.21 $237,266.20

**2024 values for January, February, and March are projected. Since launching MGO January 8th 2024, there is a transitional period in receiving payment since there currently is not an online 
payment option. **


